## **Muhammad Athar Babar**

DD Adm & Coord

Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences

Email:

Contact: 051-8734103

LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Muhammad Athar Babar is working as DD Adm & Coord in the Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences. Dr. Muhammad Athar Babar has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

BA in Arts Pakistan Military Academy (PMA), Pakistan	- 1989
Experience	
DD Adm & Coord Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	2022- Present
DD Adm & Coord Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	2022 - 2022
DD Hostels University Main Office (UMO)	2016 - 2022
<b>co</b>	- Present
GSO-I (Coord)	- Present
GSO-I (IS)	- Present
GSO-II	- Present
Proj Manager O&M	- Present
,  Lt Col Pak Army , Pak Army	1987 - 2014

## COAS COMMENDATION CARD

**Awards** 

2004